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CP&L 
Carolina Power & Light Company 

November 5, 1980 

File: NG-3514(B&R) Serial No.: NO-80-1648 

Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director 
Division of Licensing 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

H. B. ROBINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT UNIT NO. 2 
DOCKET 50-261, LICENSE NO. DPR-23 

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2 
DOCKET 50-325 AND 324, LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 AND 62 

INTERIM CRITERIA FOR SHIFT STAFFING 

Dear Mr. Eisenhut: 

We have reviewed your July 31, 1980 letter transmitting interim 
criteria for shift staffing and have assessed the compliance of each of 
our operating units to these criteria. The response of each plant is 
summarized below.  

H. B. Robinson 

The Robinson Plant is not now in conformance with the interim 
guidelines for all shifts. While each shift always has the required 
total number of licensed personnel, on some shifts this complement is 
composed of a shift supervisor with an SRO and three ROs instead of the 
guideline staffing of two SROs and two ROs. Efforts are underway to 
alleviate this shortage of SROs, but because of the uncertainty of the 
criteria for qualification to take SRO examinations, CP&L believes it 
may not be able to reach full compliance with these interim guidelines 
at Robinson prior to July 1, 1982. CP&L is committed to achieving 
compliance with the guidelines as quickly as possible.  

Brunswick 

The Brunswick Plant is currently operating in full compliance 
with the interim guidelines and plans to continue to do so.  

Yours very truly, 

CSB/jc (068-515) EE. Utley 
Executive Vice President 

cc: Mr. T. A. Ippolito Power Supply and 
Mr. Steven A. Varga Engineering & Construction 
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